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M Gma" registrar msdu <registrar.msduniversity.azamgarh@gmail.com>

RE: RBI@90 Quiz - Nation-wide quiz for undergraduate students

1 message

FIDD, Lucknow <fiddlucknow@rbi.org.in> Tue, Sep 10, 2024 at 3:23 PM
Cc: Moti Lal <motilal@rbi.org.in>, Sandeep Mishra <sandeepm@rbi.org.in>, Nikhil Kumar <nikhilkumar@rbi.org.in>,
Pallavi Som <pallavisom@rbi.org.in>, Mansi Srivastava <mansisrivastava@rbi.org.in>, Rishabh Raj
<rishabhraj@rbi.org.in>, Anand Kumar <anandkumar2@rbi.org.in>
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FBYY IS | Rishabh Raj

faxia gaTaR o faer faumT | Financial Inclusion and Development Department
uﬂ—cﬁuﬁm‘% ™13 | Reserve Bank of India, Lucknow
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From: FIDD, Lucknow

Sent: 27 August 2024 10:56

Cc: Moti Lal <motilal@rbi.org.in>; Sandeep Mishra <sandeepm@rbi.org.in>; Nikhil Kumar <nikhilkumar@rbi.org.in>;
Pallavi Som <pallavisom@rbi.org.in>; Snehil Singh <snehilsingh@rbi.org.in>; Rishabh Raj <rishabhraj@rbi.org.in>
Subject: RBI@90 Quiz - Nation-wide quiz for undergraduate students
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From: FIDD, Lucknow

Sent: 14 August 2024 16:57

To: FIDD, Lucknow <fiddlucknow@rbi.org.in>

Cc: Moti Lal <motilal@rbi.org.in>; Sandeep Mishra <sandeepm@rbi.org.in>; Nikhil Kumar <nikhilkumar@rbi.org.in>;
Snehil Singh <snehilsingh@rbi.org.in>; Rishabh Raj <rishabhraj@rbi.org.in>

Subject: RBI@90 Quiz - Nation-wide quiz for undergraduate students
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Caution: The Reserve Bank of India never sends mails, SMSs or makes calls asking for personal
information such as your bank account details, passwords, etc. It never keeps or offers funds to
anyone. Please do not respond in any manner to such offers, however official or attractive they may
look.

Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, use, review, distribution, printing or copying of the information contained in this e-mail
message and/or attachments to it are strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by error,
please notify us by return e-mail or telephone and immediately and permanently delete the message
and any attachments. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Reserve Bank of India accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.
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Learn| Compete | Win

"\ Calling all undergraduate students

Here’s your chance to test your general knowledge against the best and win big!
Participate in RBI’s nationwide competition designed for avid quizzers.

For more details and to register,
scan this QR Code.

QiT EPS TO WIN R

Final
Round

Online

| e

This is your chance to )

State
Round

Zonal
Round

Top performers
from the online round
will battle it out

at the State Level

in person Quiz.

Emerge victors
in the state round and
move oh to compete

with the best team of ,*
other states grouped »
in the zone.

Showcase your
brilliance and vie

for the top spot at
I the National Final

Round!

shine! Grab your laptop

or smartphone and tackle
the online quiz from the ¢
comfort of your home or .'
o classroom, along with
your teammate.

Cost of travel and stay of the participants for rounds 2, 3 & 4 will be borne by RBI.

Who Can The quiz is open to all undergraduate students upto the age of 25 years
Participate? jnd currently enrolled in any recognized college/university in India.

National =
P PRIZE

M»

2" PRIZE
0 \

?5’” %8,00,0

3" PRIZE
<6,00,000

For the top 3 teams,
respectively!

TR RsTar sl
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

www.rbi.org.in

For more details, visit www.rbi.org.in
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8-9 fafimmve, T, 79 - 226010 T74TT: (0522) - 2307950, F4: (0522) — 2307960 -7 rdlucknow@rbi.org.in
8-9 Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow - 226 010 Tel: (0522) - 2307950 Fax: (0522) — 2307960 E-mail: rdlucknow@rbi.org.in
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